

From: Kurt DeSoto

To: Web Filer

Date: January 31, 2018

Subject: 0718-EX-CN-2017 pre-coordination data request

---

Message:

The application has been amended to include AFTRCC coordination as requested under Reference No. 38676. The FAA coordination requested under Reference No. 38677 is still pending. Under the circumstances, Motorola Solutions respectfully requests another 30-day extension to complete the FAA coordination. It submits that such an extension would be in the public interest, as it would allow the company to obtain the authority it requires to test the reliability and functionality of prototype devices needed by users.